


quarter struck the dock, causing 150 feet of the dock to collapse. There were no injuries or pollution
reported. The berth suffered extensive damage to the pipelines, bridges, and pilings.
 
Please sign and return the first page of the form to me at your earliest convenience. If you have any
questions or concerns, I’ll be happy to address them.
 
I look forward to your reply.
 
Wishing all a happy holidays!

 
Best Regards,
 
Luke Wisniewski
 
Sr. Marine Investigator
Office of Marine Safety
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.
Washington, DC 20594
Office: 
Cell: 
Fax: 

 
 
 
 
 

From:  USCG (USA) 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:16 PM
To: Stallings, Jeremy <J >; Sullivan, Guy
< >
Cc: ; Lee, Juston R LT USCG SEC NOLA (USA) < >;
Valentine, Sara < >

Subject: RE: Chalmette Refinery Crude Dock - USCG Investigation
 
Good Evening Jeremy,
 

Sonar and dive survey reports (current & previous)
Dock inspection reports
Dock repair and maintenance records
Incident reports related to dock and/or its operations
Names of wharfman and PIC that were on duty on the evening of 24 April - we would like to
coordinate time for interviews
Records & procedures related to the dock inspection that is done prior to every shift









From: Stallings, Jeremy
To: Luke Wisniewski
Cc: Valentine, Sara;  USCG SEC NOLA (USA)
Subject: RE: NTSB -Technical Review Request of the draft report for Contact of Ovide J Tow with PBF Chalmette Refinery

Dock: DCA23FM031
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 10:39:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Sensitivity: Confidential

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Wisniewski,
                Thank you for the opportunity to review the NTSB's draft Marine Investigation Report.
We do not have any comments to add at this time. I am currently reviewing the requested
NTSB/Coast Guard documentation and clarifications items but request additional time to
respond. I am traveling out of the office starting today through next week returning 1/23/25 . If
you could provide me with a deadline based on my return to work date that would be greatly
appreciated.
 
Thanks for your consideration,
 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system
 
Jeremy T. Stallings
Offsites Business Team Lead
Tank Farms, Gasoline Blending
Rail, WWTP, Marine Terminals
500 West St. Bernard Hwy
Chalmette La. 70043
(Cell)
(Office)

 
From: Luke Wisniewski <  
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 5:35 PM
To: Stallings, Jeremy <J >
Cc: Valentine, Sara >;  USCG SEC NOLA (USA)
< >
Subject: NTSB -Technical Review Request of the draft report for Contact of Ovide J Tow with PBF
Chalmette Refinery Dock: DCA23FM031





Office: 
Cell: 
Fax: 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION
THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT,
AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF
INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message,
please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then
delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your computer system.
Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not
authorized and may be unlawful.




